U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY

HEARING CHARTER
September 13, 2018
TO: Members, Subcommittee on Environment, Subcommittee on Oversight
FROM: Majority Staff, Committee on Science, Space, and Technology

SUBJECT: Joint Subcommittee Hearing: Examining the Underlying Science and Impacts of
Glider Truck Regulations

The Subcommittees on Environment and Oversight will hold a hearing titled Examining
the Underlying Science and Impacts of Glider Truck Regulations, on Thursday, September 13,
2018 at 10:00 a.m. in Room 2318 of the Rayburn House Office Building.

Hearing Purpose:

The purpose of the hearing is to review the EPA’s work on glider trucks. Specifically,
the Committee will examine the effects of regulatory proposals on the glider truck industry as
well as the study of glider truck emissions conducted by EPA’s National Vehicle and Fuel
Emissions Laboratory in Ann Arbor, Michigan during 2017.

Witness List

e Ms. Linda Tsang, Legislative Attorney, Congressional Research Service

e Mr. Collin Long, Director of Government Affairs, Owner-Operator Independent Drivers
Association

e Dr. Paul J. Miller, Deputy Director & Chief Scientist, Northeast States for Coordinated
Air Use Management

e Dr. Richard B. Belzer, Independent Consultant in Regulation, Risk, Economics &
Information Quality

Staff Contact

For questions related to the hearing, please contact Ben Traynham or Travis VVoyles of
the Majority Staff at 202-225-6371.



